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Logan, Paul (he/him/his)

Subject: FW: EPA-U&O Business Committee Consultation
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tue 9/22/2020 10:30 AM
End: Tue 9/22/2020 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Deardorff, Jason

 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Varilek, Kimberly On Behalf Of Deardorff, Jason 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:55 AM 
To: Logan, Paul (he/him/his) 
Subject: FW: EPA-U&O Business Committee Consultation 
When: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 

 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Deardorff, Jason <Deardorff.Jason@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:28 PM 
To: Deardorff, Jason; Daly, Carl; Fallon, Gail; Morales, Monica; Talbert, Stephanie; Schwartz, Colin; Katie Frayler; Jeremy 
Patterson; luked@utetribe.com; tonys@utetribe.com; shaunc@utetribe.com; edreds@utetribe.com; 
ronaldw@utetribe.com; salw@utetribe.com; kirbyarrive@utetribe.com; Varilek, Kimberly; Bloom, Judy; Ott, Toney; 
miken@utetribe.com; Marie Kaufusi 
Cc: Code, Tanya 
Subject: EPA-U&O Business Committee Consultation 
When: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 

Greetings: 
Please let Gail Fallon know if you would like any adjustments to the agenda prior to the meeting: 
 

Gail Fallon  
Air Permitting and Monitoring Branch Chief 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street, Mail Code 8ARD-PM 
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Denver, CO 80202 
(303) 312-6281 
fallon.gail@epa.gov 

 
Thank you, 
Jason 
 

Jason Deardorff | Tribal Affairs Branch USEPA Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop Street (8ORA-TA) | Denver CO  80202-1129 | 
303-312-6583 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  

+1 202-991-0477   United States, Washington DC (Toll)  

Conference ID: 677 348 05#  

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options  

By participating in EPA hosted virtual meetings and events, you are consenting to abide by the agency's terms of 
use. In addition, you acknowledge that content you post may be collected and used in support of FOIA and 
eDiscovery activities.  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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